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From: Douglas Young

To: lon.levin@motient.com

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2000 11:02:43 AM

Subject: Confidentiality Request for Motient Services Inc. STA Request 0352-EX-ST-2000

The Experimental Licensing Branch does not typically grant confidentiality requests for entire applications.
Location and frequency information generally are not withheld because they are necessary to determine if
the particular STA is the source of received interference. Please separate all confidential material from
non-confidential and inform us exactly what material must be kept confidential. Then, resubmit your request
for confidentiality with all the particulars that are required in 47 CFR 0.459(b).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of

August 17, 2000 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young

Electronics Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440

Fax: (202) 418-1918

Email: dyoung@fcc.gov



